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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 11:54 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Keino Young
Subject: « Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 7/6/2011 11:53:00 AM
Docket Number: 110031-EG
Filename / Path: 110031.CO.ky.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110031

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMISEION
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County shbaldwini@broward.org Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
comverge sfay@comverge.com No
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (l1¢) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No

Printed on 7/6/2011 at 4:11:20 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 037213)
Attachments: 04630-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/6/2011
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Matilda Sanders PsC~[1 -0257-TRE- E6 (10031 -gn

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:24 PM .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
cc: Keino Young '&Aminimﬁve[] Parties {_J Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOGCUMENT NO OD L\‘:)(O . \
Date and Time: 6/13/2011 12:22:00 PM DiSTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 110031-EG

Filename / Path: 110031.order.052411.agenda.ky.doc

ORDER APPROVING THE PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL SERVICE DYNAMIC
PRICE RESPONSE PILOT RATE AND ASSOCIATED TARIFF SHEETS

Shalonda Hopkins - “0
Commission Deputy Clerk I v f/ Mfo

Office of the General Counsel ‘6, o,f“ . {0
Florida Public Service Commission (9 a L

Tel: (850) 413-6630 4° .15

A ML@O |




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110031

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County | beec@charlotiefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
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
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Paim Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
comverge sfay(@comverge.com No
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11¢) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No

Printed on 6/13/2011 at §:45:54 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 140702)

Attachments: 04064-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems cpening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/13/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULEE 1. BROWN

(850)413-6770

Public Serpice @nmmtﬁzmn

May 18, 2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admigistrative__Parties Conswmner
| . CCUMENT NO. _ 08054 -//
Jessica A. Cano, Esquire DESTREEUF"‘
Florida Power & Light Company
c/o Lynn Adams — Tallahassee Office
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 110031-EG
Dear Ms, Cano:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 01587-11 and 02118-11
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: Arlisha Roberts, Division of Economic Regulation
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

RECEWED/,QM /ﬁ %’&J patE_ 5727

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11¢) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No

FAXED —
JYNAILED
FMAILIED -

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 4:07:34 PM

DISTRIBUTION:

", CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

o
o
3 IS Administrecive [ Pstics
UMENT NO. -[]




State of Florida

> > Ld >
Public Serpice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties gndflnterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

L g

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hitp//www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OaK BouLevarl OMMISS 10N
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLE

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

RE:

May 12,2011

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) %
Division of Economic Regulation (A. Roberts, Draper)

Office of the General Counsel (Young) . &
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl)

Docket No. 110031-EG - Petition for approval of residential service dynamic
price response pilot rate by Florida Power & Light Company.

AGENDA: 05/24/11 — Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: 09/14/11 (8-Month Effective Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\110031.RCM.DOC

Case Background

On January 14, 2011, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL or Company) petitioned the
Commission for approval of its proposed Residential Service Dynamic Price Response Pilot Rate
{(Pilot Rate) program and associated Tariff Sheets Nos. 8.220 and 8.030.2. Under the proposed
rate, a usage sensitive price signal would be sent to program participants through changes to the
Energy Conservation Cost Recovery (ECCR) Factor.

DOCULMENT NUMETR-CAT
03304 MaY 2=

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Emait ID = 982011)
Attachments: Recommendation 03304-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/12/2011



Marguerite McLean | PsSC-1l-0 1M76- PCo- €&

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:13 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Cc: Keino Young o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 5
Date and Time: 3/28/2011 9:12:00 AM || 003l - EG
Docket Number: 110031-EG
Filename / Path: 110031.order.030811.agenda ky.doc
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 'ﬁﬁmin;mve[j Parties &jm
Shalenda Hopkins UMENT NO. OO 51_9' “
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 DISTRIBUTION:
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission Q(l, { ’7
Tel: (850} 413-6630 N
i\ 10
emvmonl 14
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
.CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110031

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
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
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes
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

Printed on 3/28/2011 at 10:28:56 AM



Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 731775)
Attachments: 02003-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/28/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 116031

Printed on 2/24/2011 at 3:20:30 PM

ADDRESS
N N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
comverge sfay@comverge.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Ei802 ken.hoffman@fp! com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11¢} Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
FPSC, CLK - CORRBSPONDENCE
FPC N D - ?mmmm[:] Partics Conmer
o - O DOCUMENT No. (0004 2lp -|
pALLE™ DISTRIBUTION:



http:Jessica.Cano(ajfpl.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 698276)
Attachments: Recommendation 01222-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

2/24/2011



CLK Officlal Filing****3/18/2011 3:23 PM i

Matliida Sanders

/10037 -£4

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

Shalonda Hopkins

Friday, March 18, 2011 3:23 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Keino Young

Order / Notice Submitted

3/18/2011 3:19:00 PM

110031-EG
110031.Infor.Meet.Not.032211 ky.doc
Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
(A Admiristeative [ ] Parties | Consumer

{pocusenT No, QOHS 1 - [

BiSTRIBUTION:

To be issued by Clerk's Office.

Shalonda Hopkins

'ﬁ;xév -

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

Mméfﬂ -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110031

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
o MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
comverge sfay@comverge.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11¢) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No

Printed on 3/18/2011 at 3:49:59 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 10t 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |D = 833168)
Attachments: 01833-11.pdf
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

3/18/2011




Blank Page 1 ot 1
Marguerite McLean 110031 -G

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4:33 PM
To: Katie Ely

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: FW: 110031-EG “\'_Administrative_Parties_Consumer
DOCUMENT NOOOMYS e =]

RAD has been added as an OCR in Docket 110031-EG. DISTRIBUTION:

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 2:29 PM
To: Marguerite McLean; Matilda Sanders
Cc: Katie Ely

Subject: FW: 110031-EG

Marguerite, please update the OCR staff in the above-mentioned docket per Katie's request
below. Let Katie know when it is completed.

Matilda, please print an updated CASR for the docket file.
Thank you all!

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 1:51 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 110031-EG

Can you please add RAD as the OCR staff on the above docket?

Thanks!

Katie Lly

Commission Deputy Clerk T

Office of Compussion Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6304
Please note: Fleonda has a very broad public records law, Most wiitien comnunicarions to ov from state officials

regardmng state bustess are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Thetefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosare.

1/25/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ) _

OFFICE OF Col\dﬂigﬁ@@hﬁ@“ - :': PSC

G . ANN COLE

RT GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN Co

LisA POLAK EDGAR (?%?Zﬂm 0 PM 2: 06
RONALD A. BRISE

EDUARDO E. BALBIS ]

JULIE [, BROWN CU??&%&‘OH

JPablic Serpice Qommizsion

January 20, 2011

Jessica Cano, Esquire ADMINISTRATIVE

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 110031-EG

Dear Ms. Cano;

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of residential service dynamic
price response pilot rate by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on
January 14, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised. Mediation may be available to resolve any
dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested

person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General
Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

o

POCUME N REMaED

00456 JrHa20=

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No. 110031-EC Date Docketed: 01/14/2011 Title: Petition for approval of residential service dynamic price
response pilot rate by Florida Power & Light Company.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties  Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. ©04 R 1)
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: __ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S8C
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ l [ x T x 1 | | l
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b);Cl WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff Bﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OFR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED | BI BL BW GH ED BT BL BW

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
; o~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 110031-EG Date Docketed: 01/14/2011 Title: Petition for approval of residential service dynamic price
response pilot rate by Florida Power & Light Company.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Official Filing Date: ____________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 03/15/2011
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) | | | | x| x | [ x 7 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b);Cl1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR staff A Roberts, E Draper @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Petition Filed NONE 01/14/2011
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/24/2011
3.  Agenda NONE 03/08/2011
4. Standard Order NONE 03/28/2011
5. Revised CASR Due NONE 04/04/2011
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) S Garl 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/25/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ’ 01/25/2011
assigned the full Commission decides the case. )

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record .=~ Page 1 of 1

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 03/15/2011
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ | | x| o x | TS ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b);C1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
. FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR_Staff A Roberts, E Draper @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 Petition Filed NONE 01/14/2011
2 Staff Recommendation NONE 02/24/2011
3. Agenda NONE 03/08/2011
4. Standard Order NONE 03/28/2011
5 Revised CASR Due NONE 04/04/2011
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) S Garl 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 01/25/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
kWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. A . N\ .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is D;:;?ved. oL [256{2011 \W

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




/Case Assignment and Scheduling Recor¢™ ™

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clern

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
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 03/15/2011
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
""" indicates OPR) | ] ] ] X | X ] ] X ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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
OPR Staff A Roberts, E Draper [1] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/28/2011
2. Agenda SAME 05/10/2011
3. Tariff Order - Close if No Protest SAME 05/31/2011
4. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06/24/2011
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 07/12/2011
6
7
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RAD) S Garl 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff — |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/13/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BX BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senjor Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the qidentical panel decides the case. d: A
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